
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

 
August 1, 2016 

 
Clifford M. Harrington, Esq. 
Christine Reilly, Esq. 
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP 
1200 17th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
        

Re: KOMI-CD, Woodward, OK1 
Facility ID No. 87 
File No. BLDTA-20071203CIB 

 
Dear Counsel,  
  
 This letter refers to the above captioned Class A television station and associated application for 
license to cover.   On July 26, 2016, KOKH Licensee, LLC (KOKH) requested withdrawal of its Petition to 
Dismiss or Deny the aforementioned application.  Since the time the Petition was filed on January 8, 2008, 
KOKH states that the interference issues it raised in the Petition have been resolved by a subsequent 
modification of KOMI-CD’s license.  Accordingly, we GRANT the request for withdrawal and DISMISS 
the Petition. 

 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Hossein Hashemzadeh 
Deputy Chief, Video Division 
Media Bureau 

 
cc: 
John Garziglia 
Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, LLP 
1200 19th Street, N.W.  
Suite 500 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

                                                           
1 Formerly KOMI-LP. 


